

Some people are reducing their walks; however, many health experts say that walking is the best exercise to maintain health. Why do people walk less? What might encourage people to walk longer distances?

Although many people believe ..., others feel that ...  
Some feel ..., while/whereas others are of the belief that ...

Nowadays many people are reducing their walking time, but however, many scientists say that walking is a good exercise crucial to keep maintain good health. People are walking less mainly because of advances in technology and governments and other organizations can combat this problem.

Walking is less common because through the development of the technology, the shared economy has become more and more increasingly popular. One example of this is that communal like sharing bikes can be borrowed everywhere around some cities, especially in Europe. If you have to travel 1 kilometer from home to a subway station, in the past we should have to walk to the station but now we can use an application to borrow sharing bikes to subway station. On the other hand, moreover, today people are busier than ever before. They may very tired after work and have no power to exercise. Many people today must work more than one job to make ends meet and are very tired after work. A lot of companies always have provide free busing or taxi services either as well, so that many staff choose this way do not walk home. Even those who do not take company provided transport, are likely to drive their own private vehicle or use a ride-sharing application such as Uber to get home. And people more like go gym to take exercise but not walk. Because gym have comfortable environment, perfect facilities, and professional coach.

1. Main idea: technology
2. Explain main idea
3. For example - uber / social media / streaming videos online
4. Result - people don't walk as much compared to the past
5. Further result - all these different technologies together,

Walking is a good way to keep health, it very easy and don't need any facilities or professional technique, everyone can do it. The best way to encourage more walking is for Governments can make some little movie to promote the its benefits of walking which can encourage

Comment [Dave1]: One reason why and then develop it fully - technology

Comment [Dave2]: Answer this part in one paragraph

Formatted: Underline

Comment [Dave3]: Answer this part in the next paragraph

Comment [Dave4]: Present continuous if it is happening now - is/are + ing

Comment [Dave5]: More academic/more formal

Comment [Dave6]: Very important

Comment [Dave7]: Try to write the introduction quickly - it's not that important - change a few words at the beginning.

Comment [Dave8]: Include the topic at the beginning of your topic sentence - it will help your cohesion/coherence score

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave9]: Example is really good, really clear - well-developed. Keep writing clear specific examples like this.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [Dave10]: Try to have a single main idea - technology - and then develop that one idea with 1 or 2 examples related to technology

Comment [Dave11]: Don't list too many ideas - better to develop the ideas that you already wrote

Formatted: Font: HelveticaNeueLT Pro 63 MdEx

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: HelveticaNeueLT Pro 63 MdEx

Comment [Dave12]: Mention the topic at

Comment [Dave13]: Short and simple: The

~~people walking as much as possible.~~ To organize ~~such some~~ walking activities, ~~you governments could~~ invite ~~some~~ influential people, such as movie stars, to ~~help~~ promote organized walks. In this way, more people ~~can~~ would participate in the activity. ~~Moreover/Furthermore,~~ There are also ~~some charitable health~~ organizations ~~use that~~ walking ~~steps to~~ exchange money for a certain number of steps taken in a day and donate ~~it the~~ proceeds to people in need. This method ~~can~~ not only encourages ~~people citizens~~ to walk, but also contributes to charity.

**Comment [Dave14]:** Really good example and development!

**Comment [Dave15]:** Another really good example - really clear!

**Comment [Dave16]:** Present simple for something that is true/a habit right now

**Comment [Dave17]:** Good paragraph, good ideas - just work on the beginning, the topic sentence

**Comment [Dave18]:** Technology - make sure that it matches with your 2<sup>nd</sup> paragraph

**Comment [Dave19]:** Good summary of both ideas. You can include final thought: It is of paramount importance for nations to be concerned with the health of the general citizenry.

Overall, nowadays, many people do not have time to exercise because they are too busy at work ~~and.~~ ~~More greater~~ activities can be ~~carried out~~ ~~to~~ motivated by governments to ensure ~~encourage~~ people ~~to~~ individuals participate in walking activities.

262 - ok

**Task achievement:** 6 (you would need to develop more completely your ideas and answer the question more directly in the introduction)

**Cohesion/coherence:** 5/6 (problems with topic sentences, referencing, linking words, paraphrasing)

**Vocabulary:** 6 (you can write about the topic, some good collocations, you just need more academic collocations and expressions)

**Grammar:** 5 (too many mistakes in every sentence - try to write some short and accurate sentences)

Overall: 5.5